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UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT CILED
for the NOV 2 2 201

District of South Dakota 0l ]
N | ‘“,_,_ \_‘)-..‘
United States of America ) Gt
v. )
TRESSA MEANS FEATHERMAN )  CaseNo.

) 5:16-MJ-191

)

)

)

Defendant(s)

AMENDED /CRIMINAL COMPLAINT

I, the complainant in this case, state that the following is true to the best of my knowledge and belief.

On or about the date(s) of 11/11/2016 in the county of Pennington in the
District of South Dakota , the defendant(s) violated:
Code Section Offense Description
18U.S.C. §4 Misprision of a Felony

This criminal complaint is based on these facts:
On or about the date stated above, near Kyle, in the District of South Dakota, the defendant, Tressa Means Featherman,
having knowledge of the actual commission of a felony cognizable by a court of the United States, to wit, the assault
resulting in serious bodily injury of LW.C. and J.W.C., 18 U.S.C. §§ 1153 and 113(a)(6) and 3559(f), did conceal the same
by not seeking medical intervention or reporting the condition of the minor children, .W.C. and J.W.C., and failed, as soon
as possible, to make known the same to some judge or other person in civil authority under the United States, all in
violation of 18 U.S.C. § 4.

# Continued on the attached sheet.

Complainant’s signature

Mark Lucas, Speciél Agent FBI
Printed name and title

Sworn to before me and signed in my presence.

Date: /(’12'/({ W—/

L4
Judge'’s signature

Rapid City, SD Daneta Wollmann

City and state:
Printed name and title




